

95



**МОСКОВСКИЙ ГОСУДАРСТВЕННЫЙ УНИВЕРСИТЕТ  
имени М.В. ЛОМОНОСОВА**

## **ОЛИМПИАДНАЯ РАБОТА**

Наименование олимпиады школьников: **«Ломоносов»**

Профиль олимпиады: **Английский язык**

ФИО участника олимпиады: **Кокшарова Марьяна Владимировна**

Класс: **9**

Технический балл: **95**

Дата проведения: **05 марта 2022 года**

## Чистовик 1

### Блок 1. А

1. NOT STATED.

2. TRUE; Some symbols can be simple and on the conventional level.

3. FALSE; ~~Symbolic~~ Symbolism is an economical way of expressing our thoughts.

4. FALSE; Simple symbols are commonly accepted.

5. TRUE; Implicit symbols can take you into more less clear country.

6. FALSE; Jonathan Swift used symbolism in Gulliver's Travels.

7. TRUE; The student should read to fill his mind.

8. FALSE; Students can get lost using too many symbols.

### В

Creativity and imagination are very important traits. That's why it is important to develop them in children.

A child's mind is more flexible. Children are just starting to investigate this peculiar world, so they're not afraid to think out of the box. If we praise children for their creative way of thinking, they will develop these traits easier. In a Gregory Hugh's book "A Moon From The Sky" the main character is often told that her ideas are silly. However, her parents appreciate her creativity and imagination. With their support, twenty years later, she becomes a CEO of a huge company.

### Блок 2

In the old English town of Liverpool a wife and her husband lived in their big apartment. The wife, Mrs Robinson, was an evil, mercantile old woman, who married Mr Robinson only because of his money. Mr Robinson wasn't any better: he was a gloomy, old man who never talked politely to anyone. His family knew that their son's wife didn't love him, so they decided to scare her a little bit. Mr Robinson's family visited Mrs Robinson and left a strange box in her apartment without any notice anyone noticing.

## ЧУКОВНИК 2

This morning, the Robinson's dog, Markus, sniffed something unfamiliar in Mrs Robinson's room. The dog rushed to the room and noticed a weird box in the corner. Markus was too fascinated to know what was in the box, so he opened it. Suddenly, a bunch of frogs hopped out. They were happy to escape and started leaping around the room. Markus was so confused, he ran away.

Mrs Robinson is cleaning the kitchen and suddenly she sees a whole bunch of frogs. The woman is terrified, so she starts swinging her broom, hoping to scare the animals. However, the frogs continue to leap and don't seem so scared of Mrs Robinson. When Mrs Robinson finally has enough courage, she runs to another room.

In another room the woman sees her husband holding a stick, which seems suspicious to her. Mrs Robinson becomes furious, ~~and she~~ <sup>fishing</sup> From here, we can only suppose what happens next. Mr Robinson's wife will probably start hitting him with a broom and scream. The husband won't even understand what happened, while the dog will still be confused. A situation like this would never come to life if Mrs Robinson truly loved her husband and tried to find out what went down, instead of hitting poor man with a broom.

$$\text{Book 1} + \text{Book 2} = 95$$



# ЧЕРНОВИК 1

## Блок 1. А

1. NOT STATED/TRUE? 5. TRUE
2. TRUE
3. FALSE
4. FALSE
6. FALSE (NOT STATED)
7. TRUE
8. FALSE

Б. Creativity is ~~one~~ <sup>defines a truly unique person</sup> of a character trait that most people lack.

It's hard to develop rich imagination and creativity once you're old, so

Imagination and creativity are character traits that define a truly unique person.

Firstly, <sup>children</sup> ~~the~~ minds are more flexible. They are just starting to investigate our peculiar world, ~~and~~ so they're interested in everything they see. That's why when <sup>children</sup> ~~they~~ don't understand how something works or how to solve a certain problem, they use their imagination and creativity. Their thoughts expand, which <sup>56</sup> can help them a lot in the future.

Secondly,

<sup>very important</sup>  
1 абзац: Creativity and imagination are traits that a lot of people lack nowadays. There are ~~a few~~ <sup>some</sup> reasons why ~~it~~ <sup>is</sup> important to develop ~~these traits~~ <sup>them</sup> in children. - ~~21~~ 19

2 абзац: Firstly, <sup>a child's</sup> ~~children~~ minds <sup>is</sup> ~~are~~ more flexible. They are just starting to investigate our peculiar world, so they're not afraid to think out of the box. <sup>25</sup> If we ~~can~~ <sup>praise</sup> appreciate ~~that~~ the child's <sup>for his</sup> creative way of thinking and ~~praise~~ <sup>praise</sup> the child for it, he will develop these traits easier. <sup>43</sup> 38

## УРОКОВИК 2

Secondly, creativity and imagination can help children in the future. A lot of adults lack these traits and ~~often~~ think too rationally, which can stop them from solving some problems. That's why ~~someone~~ people who can use their imagination and ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> creativity for good causes are wanted ~~at~~ in many companies. If we teach children the skill of ~~critical~~ <sup>new to see things in a</sup> thinking, they will be more likely to succeed in life. ~~48~~ <sup>48</sup> ~~42~~ <sup>42</sup> ~~40~~ <sup>40</sup>

Secondly, creativity and imagination can help children <sup>prepare</sup> in the future. Nowadays a lot of companies seek people with a creative way of thinking. That's why ~~if we~~ <sup>we</sup> develop <sup>these traits</sup> imagination and creativity in children, they ~~will~~ <sup>can help them</sup> succeed in life as adults. ~~38~~ <sup>38</sup>

$$\begin{array}{r} \text{II} \quad \text{III} \\ 38 + 38 = 76 \text{ руб} \\ \underline{26} \\ 102 \end{array}$$

$$\text{II} + \text{III} = 76 \text{ руб} + 19 = 95 \text{ руб} \\ \begin{array}{r} +25 \\ \underline{101} \end{array}$$

$$90 - 18 = 72$$

## Gregory Hugh

Creativity and imagination are very important traits. <sup>that's why</sup> ~~There are some~~ reasons why it is important to develop them in children. ~~20~~ <sup>20</sup> ~~18~~ <sup>18</sup>

A child's mind is more flexible. Children are just starting to investigate our ~~peculiar~~ <sup>world</sup>, so they're not afraid to think out of the box. If we praise children for their creative way of thinking, they will develop these traits easier. In a Gregory Hugh's book "A Moon From The Sky" the main character, is a 7-year-old Lilly. She's often told that she dreams too much and that her ideas are silly. However, her parents appreciate her creativity and imagination. <sup>With</sup> ~~her~~ <sup>the</sup> love ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> support from her parents, Lilly becomes a co-founder of a big company. ~~20~~ <sup>20</sup> years later, ~~she~~ <sup>she</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> CEO.



После из-за своего истощения отперла коробку с лягушками, но все это все они улетели. Лягушка после улетела. Лягушка квартира, улетел лягушка, улетела лягушка. Заинтересована на улице проинтересовалась своим мужем, она хотела быть угаданной женщиной.

In an old English town of Liverpool a ~~man and a woman~~ <sup>wife</sup> ~~man~~ and <sup>her husband</sup> ~~woman~~ lived in their ~~old~~ apartment. The wife <sup>Ms. Robinson</sup> was an evil old woman, who married her husband only because of his ~~money~~ <sup>mercantile</sup>. Her husband wasn't any better. It was a gloomy old man who never talked politely to anyone. His family knew that his ~~wife~~ <sup>son's wife</sup> ~~had~~ didn't love him, so they decided to ~~pull a little prank on her~~ <sup>scare her a little</sup>. They visited ~~her~~ <sup>Ms. Robinson</sup> their son's wife, and left a strange box in her apartment ~~without her noticing~~.

The Robinsons' dog, Markus, sniffed something very strange in Mrs Robinson's room. ~~The dog was so fast~~ The dog rushed to the room and noticed an unfamiliar box in the corner of the room. Markus was too fascinated to know what was in the box, so he opened it. Suddenly, a bunch of frogs hopped out. They were happy to escape, so they started hopping around the room. Markus was confused and ran away.

Mrs Robinson is <sup>cleaning</sup> ~~in the~~ kitchen and suddenly she sees a whole bunch of frogs. She's terrified, so she starts to swing her broom, hoping to scare the frogs. The frogs continue to leap and don't seem so scared of the woman. When Mrs Robinson finally has enough courage, she runs to ~~her~~ another room.

In another room she sees her husband just minding his business. He ~~was~~ is holding a stick, which seems suspicious to his wife, so she becomes furious. From here, we can only suppose what happened ~~like her~~ <sup>next</sup>. A woman ~~like~~ his wife will probably start <sup>screaming and</sup> hitting him with the broom. The husband ~~will~~ won't even know what happened, while the dog will be confused. A situation like this would never happen if Mrs Robinson <sup>still</sup> tried to find out what really happened. Truly loved by